



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration**

901 Locust Street, Suite 480
Kansas City, MO 64106

**VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: crystal.heter@tallgrassenergylp.com;
kale.stanton@tallgrass.com;**

December 15, 2023

Crystal Heter
Chief Operating Officer
Tallgrass Energy, LP
370 Van Gordon Street
Lakewood, CO 80228

RE: CPF 3-2022-040-NOPV

Dear Ms. Heter:

On September 12, 2022, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued a Consent Order incorporating the terms of the Consent Agreement between PHMSA and Tallgrass Energy, LP (Tallgrass) in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order requirement for Tallgrass to take certain corrective actions on its pipeline.

Per the terms of the Consent Agreement, the Consent Agreement would terminate if Tallgrass' Special Permit application, requested March 11, 2022, was approved. On October 3, 2023, PHMSA approved and issued the Special Permit, PHMSA Docket Number 2022-0044.

Accordingly, the Consent Agreement is terminated, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, OPS
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Kale Stanton (kale.stanton@tallgrass.com)